Davies, Rebecca S

From: Davies, Rebecca S

Sent: 29 July 2021 22:35

To: Bolster, Emma - Communities

Subject: RE: Oxfordshire CC: MW.0072/21 - Chilton Recycling Facility (Prospect Farm),
Chilton

Dear Emma

Apologies for the delay in responding

The AONB has no objections to the continued use of the site to 2032. We would encourage that conditions are
attached limiting the hours of operation, no further external lighting and that the existing lighting be switched off
when the site is not in use to protect dark skies (a special quality of the AONB) and a remediation condition for the
reinstatement of the land once the use ceases.

Kind regards

Rebecca Dawvies

Principal Landscape and Planning Officer

North Wessex Downs Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty
Units 3 and 4

Denford Manor

Lower Denford

Hungerford

Berks RG17 OUN

T: 01488 680455 (direct dial)
M: 07342 065552 (mobile)
T: 01488 685440 (switchboard)

Currently, the team are working at home and homeschooling and delays may occur in responding to enquiries and
emails. We appreciate your patience during this time.

We must
keep on protecting
each other.

o

Find us on

! § Facebook

www.northwessexdowns.org.uk

Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty are some of the most beautiful and cherished landscapes in Britain. They
need to be cared for, now and in the future.
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